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________________________________________________________________________
Youngstown Metropolitan Housing Authority

To: ALL BIDDERS of Solicitation IFB22-003


Date: 2/22/2022

Re: Addendum 1 to IFB22-003 (HVAC Replacement Project at Rockford Village and Victory Estates)     __________________________________________________________________
TO ALL BIDDERS:
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents.
Please review and account for the following questions and answers in your final bid;

1. Can you provide a list of model/ serial number of existing RTUS for contractors to provide correct curb adaptors
a. Location of RTU-1 : M# DDUC-T150N245C 
/ 
S# NGFM088560

b. Location of RTU-2 : M# GPG13360903AB 
/ 
S# 0904696412

c. Location of RTU-3 : M# DAYA-F024N070A 
/ 
S# NBFM016289

d. Location of RTU-4 : M# DGUC-T060N125C 
/ 
S# NKEM111700

e. Location of RTU-5 : M# GPG1324070M41DA 
/ 
S# 1407303139

f. Location of RTU-6 : M# DAYA-F018N045A 
/ 
S# NEFM063701


2. Side discharge rtu units are sitting on existing roof curbs with changes being made a curb adaptor will be needed- is it possible to remove old curbing, add cost for roofing, and put units on premanufactured paint curbs on flat roof. The RTU unit that sits halfway under roof there is 36 inches of clearance with a curb adaptor, this unit will not be able to be located on existing curb – will need to be pushed out away from overhang and reinstalled.
a. Curbs could be removed and use premanufactured rails instead.

b. Utilize rails for RTU-4 (unit under roof), install ducting and exterior insulation and connect to existing. All existing gas lines are to be replaced with new lines.
3. The twinned furnaces in the Rockford Village CCE building mechanical room #2 are new but the dual circuit condenser for those units is in disrepair- it states that the unit is staying. Is that accurate?
a. No, Both condensers are to be replaced with new models.
4. Single furnace/air in Rockford Village mechanical room #2 is in working order but manufacturer date of 2014 is out of warranty soon. Should this be replaced? 
a. Yes, that unit is to be replaced.
5.
Are there existing roof warranties in place? If so, are there specific                                                                                                                   contractors that need to be used for roof work?
a. Carlisle Roofing System was installed in April 2020 and has a 20 year warranty. Only roofers who are approved installers of that manufacturer and roof system can do the work so the warranty is not voided.
Carlisle’s Warrantly Services Department contact info:

Carlisle SynTec Systems

Attn: Warranty Services

PO Box 7000

Carlisle, PA 17013

(800) 233-0551

6.
General note on m101 states, “It is the responsibility of the mechanical contractor to review new unit weight and provide stamped structural drawings to verify existing structure can support new unit weight.” Can the structural study be performed prior to, or separate from, the bidding process by the owner? If not, can an allowance for the structural study be include in each bidder’s bid? Please confirm any structural work to be completed will be handled through the change order process.
a. Anything over the $10,000 allowance will be addressed in a change order. 
END OF ADDENDUM 1

[image: image1]